CORVETTES OF CLARKSVILLE

Meeting Held at Serra Chevrolet April 1st, 2025

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER @ 5:35 PM by President Bill Calabrese

Bill asked to please silence phones. Nathaniel Washington led us

in Opening Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.

Bill Welcomed everyone.

Birthdays this month – Jeff Bornstein, Jeffrey Crowder, Dan Gurga, Rich & Joyce Koenig, Dan Shaw.

General Comments: Bill C. reported that we had the presentation of the \$500 check to the Salvation Army last Thursday. Photo of the presentation will be on our Webite.

Bill said he recently secured two more sponsors for our October Car Show; \$500 from Lo's Custom Tint, and \$100 from Amanda Dusenberry (of Veterans United).

Several sights for the Show are still under consideration. Bill reminded us that our next visit to the Veterans Home will be on May 3^{rd.} (10 AM-Noon). If it rains, Corvettes are optional. Bill reported that our By-Laws have been updated per the Membership approval last month, and will be posted on our Website. VICE PRESIDENT – Jeff Crowder recognized Mark and Jewell for their hard work in putting together the flyers for our October Car Show. Jeff suggested that we purchase an app that would give us the versatility in preparing flyers in the future. Jeff discussed several potential locations for our Car Show, but reminded us that we still needed to secure one.

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Bill Magerkurth confirmed that everyone received the Minutes of the March Meeting and asked for additions or corrections. Motion to approve by Joyce Koenig, Seconded by Jewell Langford. Motion carried. An updated Roster was published on March 20th.

TREASURER'S REPORT – Dan Gurga confirmed that everyone received the March Treasurers Report and asked for any questions. March's month end balance was \$4389.93. Motion to approve by Bill Magerkurth, seconded by Mark Zellers. Motion carried. EVENTS COORDINATOR – Mark Zellers, Monthly Social Activities:

April 9th, Wednesday Lunch at Kohana, 11 AM April 19th, Social to Adams Breezy Hill Farms, Princton, KY Staging at Sam's Club 9:15AM April 26th, Michelin Bash @ NCM (Bowling Green) Staging at Sam's Club 9:45AM May 13th, Tuesday Lunch at Jim'N Nick's BBQ 11AM May 18th, Social to The Pond Restaurant (Aurora, KY) Staging at Fast Stop (time tba) Mark reminded us that YAIPAK is having a Car Show April 12th, for anyone interested.

ALWAYS CHECK OUR WEBSITE FOR DETAILS

WEBMASTER REPORT – Ed Adkins - "Keep those photos coming." Thanks to Club Members for submitting photos to: <u>corvettesofclarksville@gmail.com</u>.

OLD BUSINESS – Handled under President's Comments

NEW BUSINESS – Mark Zellers said he had a new website set up with Molly Bee's. Mark showed us samples of many new designs that will be available on shirts, hats, etc.

CORVETTE TRIVIA – Pete Botthof asked: What was the first year they put a V8 in a Corvette? Ans: 1955 What was the first year for a Z06? Ans: 1963 What was the first year leather interior was standard? Ans: 1977 Bill M asked: What is the highest speed limit In the USA? Ans: 85 in Texas on Hwy #130 What is longest Interstate Hwy in USA? Ans: I-90 Bill C asked: What year was the (RPO) ZR1 first used? Ans: 1970

50/50 Raffle – Dan Gurga won \$25.00

MOTION TO ADJOURN- by Pete Botthof, seconded by Mark Zellers. Motion Carried.

MEETING ADJOURNED – at 6:25 PM

Submitted by:

Bill Magerkurth, CoC Secretary